
 

 

LIEUTENANT GENERAL 

 ROSCOE CHARLES WILSON 

 
CLASS OF 1928 

 
Born on July 11, 1905, in Centralia, Pennsylvania. At age 19 he received a Presidential appointment to West Point, and 

upon graduation he branched Field Artillery-Coast Artillery. 
 

He began flight training at Brooks Field, Texas, in September and graduated in November 1929 from Kelly Field. Then he 

was assigned to the First Observation Squadron at Mitchell Field, New York, becoming one of many open-cockpit 

aviation pioneers engaged in improving the aircraft of that day. Inspired by his mentor, Jimmy Doolittle, he renewed his 

studies in aeronautical engineering and, in 1932, attended the Air Corps Engineering School at Wright Field, Ohio, and 

was assigned to the Aircraft Branch. 
 

For nearly six years he engaged in airplane design, engineering and test flying, heading the “Buck Rogers” section as 

Chief of Experimental Design. He held patents on scores of airplanes, including the B-15, B-17, and B-19, and was called 

“The Father of the Flying Fortress.” He patented the P-39 after sketching it on the back of an envelope. 

In 1937 he was sent to West Point to teach thermodynamics, hydraulics, aerodynamics and mechanics. There he 

assembled a wind tunnel, authored a book, Preliminary Airplane Design (published in 1941), and attended the Air Corps 

Tactical School in the summer of 1939. In 1940 he was back at Wright Field for two more years in experimental 

engineering. 

He was promoted to major when World War II broke out and 14 months later was a full colonel in Washington, DC, 

starting several years of varied engineering assignments. In June 1943, he became Army Air Corps project officer to the 

Manhattan Engineering District. While the scientists made plutonium and assembled bomb components, he selected the 

airplane for the job, adapted it for outsized weapons, trained crews, and modified the configuration of the weapon. He 

initiated the first test base at Muroc, California, and selected the site for the first detonation at White Sands, New Mexico, 

all while overtly engaged as Chief, Development Engineering Branch, at the Pentagon. In July 1944, Wilson became Chief 

of Staff of the 316th Bomb Wing at Colorado Springs and deployed to Okinawa in June 1945. Two months later, he was at 

Hiroshima and Nagasaki, assessing the effects of the atom bombs. 

From August 1945 until October 1951, Bim served in a variety of Pentagon jobs related to R&D and atomic energy and 

was promoted to brigadier general in April 1948. A key role under Curtis LeMay, at Jimmy Doolittle’s insistence, was 

consolidating all research problems under one USAF Deputy for R&D. They founded The Rand Corporation, the 

Scientific Advisory Board, and the mechanisms to handle the technological advances produced by World War II. In 1945, 

the National Geographic-Brazilian Solar Eclipse Expedition named Wilson Field, Boca Uva, Brazil, after Bim in gratitude 

for his assistance. Similarly, the National Geographic-Finn Ronne Expedition of 1946 named Wilson Glacier in Antarctica 

after him. Wilson then served as Commandant, Air War College, Maxwell Air Force Base, until 1954. 

Atomic energy then called again. The Third Air Force had the only tactical atomic bombs in Western Europe, so Wilson 

went to London to command it. His collateral duty was Chief, Military Assistance Group, UK. Bim then headed to the 

Pentagon to serve as the USAF member on the SecDef’s Weapons Systems Evaluation Group. In July 1958, Bim was 

promoted to three stars and became USAF Deputy Chief of Staff for Development (later Research and Technology) and 

served with distinction until his retirement in 1961. 

During those years he presided over the advent of the Space Age and marveled that he had “outlived the Air Age.” He 

promptly went to work as President and Chairman of Allied Research, Inc., in Concord, Massachusetts, but retired in 

1963. 

His son, Charles E. Wilson, was a graduate of the Class of 1954. 










